C.A. Thayer History
Built in Fairhaven, California in 1895, the C.A.Thayer is one of two remaining West Coast lumber schooners.  Constructed by Danish-born master builder Hans Bendixsen, she was operated by the E.K. Wood Lumber Company of San Francisco.  Thayer spent the early years of her career carrying Douglas Fir lumber from the Wood Company mill at Grays Harbor, Washington to San Francisco and Southern California, with occasional longer trips to Mexico and the Pacific Islands.  

By the early 1900s, the age of sail was ending, and steamers were taking over the coastal lumber trade. Thayer was retired from the lumber business in 1912, but she stayed alive by quickly finding a new niche supplying a shore-based salmon fishing operation in Alaska. She changed hands again in 1924 and was refitted for cod fishing in the Bering Sea. After a period of lay-up during the depths of the Great Depression, she was purchased by the U.S. Army and operated as a barge in Alaskan water beginning in 1942.  Following World War II, Thayer returned to cod fishing. She has the distinction of making the last commercial voyage of a large American sailing vessel, in 1950.

The California State Park System purchased the C.A. Thayer in 1957. After a refit in Seattle, Washington, she sailed down the coast to San Francisco. In 1963, the newly opened Maritime Historical State Park put her on display at Hyde Street Pier. Thayer was transferred, with the rest of that park’s holdings, to the National Park Service in 1977. She was designated a National Historic Landmark in 1984, and is now operated by the San Francisco Maritime National Historical Park. 

C.A. Thayer Facts

Sparred Length 
219 feet 

Length on Deck 
156 feet 

Beam 


36 feet 

Depth 


11.38 feet 

Gross tonnage 

453 

Height of mainmast 
105 feet

